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Email PcdTCOne Petrochemical

Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (21671) F, PCD 01 (22005) F, PCD 01 (22406) F & PCD 01 (22023) F —reg.

From : Harender Singh Bisht <harender.bisht@iip.res.in> Wed, Jul 24, 2024 03:12 PM
Subject : Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (21671) F, PCD 01 (22005) F, PCD 01 (22406) F & PCD 01 (22023) F —reg.
To : PcdTCOne Petrochemical <pcd1@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Director, CSIR IIP <director@iip.res.in>

srgAfed

With best regards

ST gvs Rig faw

Dr Harender Singh Bisht

Director
TRIH
CSIR-Indian Institute of Petroleum

Tiosfio STS3MSUl AEHAR
P.O. IIP Mohkampur

BRI R8¢00k4
Dehradun 248005
Tel : 0135 2660205

From: "PcdTCOne Petrochemical" <pcd1@bis.gov.in>

To: "Director, CSIR IIP" <director@iip.res.in>

Cc: "Harender Singh Bisht" <harender.bisht@iip.res.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:04:19 PM

Subject: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (21671) F, PCD 01 (22005) F, PCD 01 (22406) F & PCD 01 (22023) F — reg.

Dear Sir,

This is to bring to your kind notice that, as recommended by subcommittees PCD 1:3 and PCD 1:5, the following draft Indian Standards have been finalized by the Methods for Sampling and Test for Petroleum and
Related Products of Natural or Synthetic Origin (excluding Bitumen) Sectional Committee PCD 01 during its 24th meeting held on 29th January 2024 through Webex.

Doc. No Title
PCD 01 (21671) F DME- BLENDED LIQUIFIED PETROLEUM GAS (LPG) FUEL - QUANTITATIVE DETERMINATION OF DIMETHYL ETHER (DME) CONTENT BY GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY
PCD 01 (22005) F METHODS OF TEST FOR PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS PART 5 DETERMINATION OF KEROSENE BURNING CHARACTERISTICS - 24 HOUR METHOD (Second Revision)
PCD 01 (22406) F METHODS OF TEST FOR PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS PART 34 DETERMINATION OF SULPHUR IN PETROLEUM PRODUCTS (LAMP METHOD) (Third Revision)
PCD 01 (22023) F METHODS OF TEST FOR PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS PART 79 DETERMINATION OF VANADIUM AND NICKEL IN FURNACE OIL, CRUDE OIL AND THEIR RESIDUES —
SPECTROPHOTOMETRIC METHOD

The relevant pages of the Minutes of the 24th meeting of PCD 01, 9th Meeting of PCD 1:5, 6th Meeting of PCD 1:3 and the finalized draft of Indian Standards are enclosed for your kind perusal.

Therefore, It is requested to kindly accord your approval to send the documents for printing.
Submitted for consideration and approval, please.
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Bureau of Indian Standards /MR T &G
9, B.S. Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002
Mob: 9711204429

Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav
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